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IFB 233058 

February 15, 2013 
 

IFB 233058: ADDENDUM NO. 2 
Amendments/Changes/ Clarification 

Project: HPCS-4 Power & Cooling 
 

   IFB ISSUE DATE:                          January 31, 2013 
   CLOSING DATE:                          February 22, 2013 

IFB No. 233058 is hereby clarified with the following: 
 

***REMINDER: Please note that all General Contractors, must be Approved on the Battelle ASP Website Prior To 
Submission of their bids.*** 
 
The following questions and answers are also included in this addendum: 
 

1. Sheet WS9614 2 of 3 note 1 Directs the contractor to provide cap and valves on existing 4" chilled water. Where 
are the nearest isolation valves located on the existing (2) supply and (2) return lines that are shown (This will 
determine how much fluid needs to be captured). 
Answ: Attached are building drawings of the 4” chilled water line to be isolated. The Isolation valves for the 
line are in Room 1142. 
 

2. Sheet WS 9614 2 of 3 note 1 directs the contractor to cap and valve existing chw. What type of material is the 
existing pipe made of and will the flange for the valve need to be welded, glued or grooved? 
Answ: The 4” pipes to be isolated are carbon steel.  Contractor method of flange installation is not specified 
but welding is assumed. 
 

3. Sheet WS9627 2 of 3 note 5 directs the contractor to "wet tap" the existing 8" chilled water. Detail C1 indicates 
the valves for the branch lines are to be on the horizontal.  In order to utilize a wet tap method the valves must 
be in a straight run of pipe attached to the existing without any bends in order to drill thru them for the wet tap. 
Is there physically enough room for the valves to be on the vertical coming off of the 8" in order to use the wet 
tap method? 
Answ: The specified isolation butterfly valve is to be installed as shown. This would be in addition to wet tap 
method and material needed to accomplish the tap. The location of the wet tap was exposed for contractor 
examination during the walk down February 7.  Location of tap was chosen to provide sufficient room for tap 
and transition to a horizontal run into the room. 
 

4. Sheet WS9627 2 of 3 note 5 directs the contractor to wet tap the existing 8".  The valves that are specified to be 
used on 2-1/2" and above are butterfly valves. It is impossible to wet tap thru a butterfly valve, what type of 
valve would then be specified for this location? 
Answ: The valve and other equipment required to accomplish the wet tap is by the contractor. Method and 
material is to be reviewed by PNNL prior to work. 
 

5. Has anyone asked about drawing WS9634-5 I can’t find it? 
Answ: Drawing WS9634 sheet 5 listed in Div. 1 of the specification is in error. The drawing consists of 4 sheets 
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6. Can we use other manufacture on the electrical panels? ( Cutler Hammer, G.E. or Siemens) 
Answ: See specification section Panelboards and Switchboards, 262413, Part 2 
 

7. Section 230900, 1.1, C: Specifies that the contractor is to provide all labor and materials to integrate into the 
existing FMCS system. Section 230900 4.1, E: Specifies that the contractor is only to provide support for 
integration into the existing FMCS system. Please clarify if the controls contractor is to provide integration 
support or if the controls contractor is to provide all labor for the controls integration. If the new building 
management system is not a Johnson Controls system will additional graphics need to be provided with the new 
building management system? 
Answ: Integration support is required. The controls contractor shall integrate the HPCS-4 controls system with 
the existing JCI controls system, including but not limited to, creating graphics on both Alterton and JCI 
systems and pulling points from the HPCS-4 control system to the JCI system 
 

8. Section 230900, 2.1, E:  Instrumentation and Control specification indicates that Automated Logic is the basis of 
design for the building management system but the project drawings appear to be based upon an Alerton 
control system. Pease clarify the basis of design. 
Answ: Basis of design is Alerton; Automated Logic is an alternate acceptable manufacture. 
 

9. Drawing WS9627, Control Valve Schedule: The part number called out for control valve 3020-PCHW-FCV-001 
indicates that this valve will have bronze trim. Will a control valve with stainless steel trim be required for this 
project? 
Answ: Stainless steel trim is required. 
 

10. Drawing WS9629 indicates that the return duct will require the installation of a new device called out as sheet 
note 8. Should this flag note actually be sheet note 5? 
Answ: Correct, sheet note 8 should be identified as sheet note 5. 
 

11. Drawing WS9627 Sheet 1 of 3, Sheet Note 7 references Detail 2 on Sheet 4.  There is no sheet 4.  Could you 
provide the referenced Detail? 
Answ: The Sheet Note 7 is in error. The flowmeter installation is actually represented in detail 3 on sheet 3, 
“BTU Meter Detail”. 

 
The above stated clarifications are the only changes being made at this time. 
 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum with submittal of your Bid could be cause to reject your offer. All other 
requirements of the IFB remain as originally stated. 
Thank you, 

 
Garrett V. Hyatt 

 

Garrett V. Hyatt 
Sr. Contract Specialist 

cc: File, Bidders List 
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